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Richmond, Maria

From: Maddox, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 6:47 AM
To: Shields, John; CN=Raymond Wolan/OU=Willcounty/OU=EMG/O=QX@EME
Cc: CN=Blake Connolly/QU=Willcounty/Ou=EMG/o=EIx@EME
Subject: 35 Pond Request

Categories: Folder Rebecca Maddox ARCHIVED\—SENT

John and Ray -

Blake, Marge and I met with Gary Schweers and Jerry Sullivan w/ LaFarge yesterday to discuss timing, manpower and
scheduling of the 35 pond cleaning. Couple of things.

1. Gary is going to start working on the north end of the pond and removing some of that material. So is there any way
the water can be directed towards the overflow of 35 and not over to 2S so we not have a hose going across the road that
separates the two ponds? Gary will be bringing in trucks and equipment and we don’t want him to repeatedly drive over
the hose. He will also beginning handling/moving the material within the pond to start the dewatering process.

2. Is there anyway we can get a more powerful pump (John - I think you had rented one for a week). There is still a lot of
water in there and Lararge was thinking if we can get a larger pump to get the bulk of the water out that would be quite
helpful. The sooner the better. Did we rent a diesel fired pump a couple of months ago for 25?

3. I will be talking with Glen wI Beernaterboer to begin removal of all that material at the east part of the pond that has
been pushed into the pond over the yrs. LaFarge cannot take this material and it is also covering up their ramp for the
equipment to get in the pond. We’ll stockpile that material at the back of the plant, I’ll sample it and then hopefully it will
meet the requirements for landfill.

The ambitious schedule has our contractor beginning work the week of August 24th. So it’s imperative that we keep up
on removing any standing water in the pond - either with a more power pump or a combination of some smaller pumps
that can run continuously. I will be checking in with Gary at the pond probably every other day just checking on status and
seeing what we can do to help him with the material handling.

Just let me know. I’m in this safety training all day today but wanted to give you guys an update on our discussions with
LaFarge yesterday.

Beckie Maddox
Environmental Specialist
Will County Station
815-372-458g -office
815-355-581 g - cell
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